BOARD OF LEGISLATORS

WESTCHESTER COUNTY

Vedat Gashi

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Jewel Williams Johnson
Chair, Budget & Appropriations
FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi 7J LX
Chairman of the Board
DATE: September 11, 2024
RE: Item 2024-468 — PH - Amendment to Lease Agreement-22 Rockledge Avenue,
Ossining, Item 2024-469 — LL -~ Amendment to Lease Agreement-22 Rockledge Avenue,
Ossining

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below items directly into the Committee on
Budget & Appropriations.

Thank you.

(ID: 2024-468) PH - Amendment to Lease Agreement-22 Rockledge Avenue, Ossining

A RESOLUTION to set a Public Hearing on "A LOCAL LAW authorizing the County of Westchester
to enter into an amendment to an existing agreement with REG-UB Properties, LLC, successor by
merger to Urstadt Biddle Properties, Inc. for the lease of space located at 22 Rockledge Avenue,
Ossining, NY for Westchester Community College, in order to extend the term of the lease by an
additional period of five (5) years." [Public Hearing set for , 2024 at .m.].
LOCAL LAW INTRO: 2024-469.

(1D: 2024-469) LL - Amendment to Lease Agreement-22 Rockledge Avenue, Ossining

A LOCAL LAW authorizing the County of Westchester to enter into an amendment to an existing
agreement with REG-UB Properties, LLC, successor by merger to Urstadt Biddle Properties, Inc. for the
lease of space located at 22 Rockledge Avenue, Ossining, NY for Westchester Community Coliege, in
order to extend the term of the lease by an additional period of five (5) years.

CC: Marcello Figueroa
James Silverberg
Dylan Tragni
Sunday Vanderberg
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